
JAMES H. LESAR 
ATTORNEY AT LAW 

1231 FOURTH STREET. S. W. 

WASHINGTON. D. C. 20024 

TELEPHONE (202) 484.6023 

February 16, 1974 

Dear Harold, 

The former IRS agent I met at the cocktail party last week 
is Gilbert F. Haley, 3908 Parsons Road, Chevy Chase, Md. 20015. 
He says copies of their thorough investigation of Ray's finances 
passed through his desk. Some Kennedy assassination material also. 
Send him whatever of your books you feel like. I've no definite 
inkling as to which way he'll turn--or or off. 

Jim 



Harold Weisberg 
Rt. 8, Prentirick, Lid. 21701 
2/18/74 

Dear 1.4.. Haley, 

oim -uesar has told me of ueeting you ut a 1%cent /party and of 
your interest in the .John i.ennedy and "satin Luther King assassinations 
and of having seen some of the inquiries in both capes having to do 
with finances. 

am seemed to think you would be interested in reading that I 
have publiohed. 

Accordingly, and so you will not fool obligated, I an sending 
you herewith damaged copies of the three books of my Whitewash 
series. Those are books I can not sell, so there is no oblication. 

Should you be willing to discuss what you know of the finances 
in these cases, it would be of interest to me because I an continuing 
my wort: on both assassinations. 

Sincerely, 

Larold '.eisberg 
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